
 
 
 
 
 
O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
www. l i n co l n sh i re i l . g ov  

 
 2.1 

MINUTES 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

Monday, January 22, 2018 
Present: 
Mayor Brandt    Trustee Feldman 
Trustee Grujanac   Trustee Hancock 
Trustee McDonough   Trustee Servi  
Trustee Leider    Village Clerk Mastandrea 
Village Attorney Simon  Village Manager Burke 
Chief of Police Leonas  Public Works Director Woodbury 
Village Treasurer/Finance Director Peterson Assistant Village Manager/Community &  
Assistant Public Works Director/Village  Economic Development Director Letendre 
 Engineer Dittrich  Commander Covelli 
          
ROLL CALL 
Mayor Brandt called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., and Village Clerk Mastandrea called the 
Roll.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
2.1  Approval of the January 8, 2018 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes 
 

Trustee Leider moved and Trustee Grujanac seconded the motion to approve the minutes 
of the Regular Village Board Meeting of January 8, 2018 as presented. The roll call vote 
was as follows: AYES: Trustees Grujanac, Leider, Servi, and McDonough. NAYS: None. 
ABSENT: Trustees Feldman and Hancock. ABSTAIN: None. Mayor Brandt declared the 
motion carried. 
 

3.0  REPORTS OF OFFICERS 
3.1   Mayor’s Report   

3.11 Acknowledgement of Recognition of Lincolnshire Police Department 
2017 National Night Out Event by National Association of Town Watch 

 
   Commander Covelli presented the 2017 National Night Out Award and 

thanked the Mayor and Board the support given to the Police Department. 
Commander Covelli recognized the Police Officers for all their help with the 
event; specifically Police Office Brown for organizing the past event. 
Commander Covelli noted National Night Out 2018 will take place on Friday, 
August 3rd from 5:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.  

 
   Mayor Brandt noted appreciation of the event and the hard work the Police 

Department puts into the event each year.   
 
   Chief of Police Leonas noted this years’ event would be taking place on the 

same day as the Village’s Anniversary.  



Page 2 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
January 22, 2018 
 
 
 

3.12 Skate Night 
 
   Mayor Brandt thanked staff for helping with Skate Night noting it was a great 

event regardless of not being able to have fireworks due to the wind 
conditions. 

 
   Mayor Brandt stated Lee Fell from Lincolnshire Sports Association created 

the event and noted appreciation to him for all his efforts as well.  
 

3.2 Village Clerk’s Report - None 
 

3.3   Village Treasurer’s Report  
3.31 Revenues and Expenditures for the Month of December, 2017 

 
Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson noted the Revenue and 
Expenditure Summary is included in the Board packet; and all revenues and 
expenditures have been properly recorded for the month of December 2017. 
 
Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson noted the December report is 
the final one for the fiscal year and reflects revenues exceeding expenditures 
in the General Fund. Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson noted the 
projected revenue overage incorporated as part of the plan for the 2018 
Budget. The 2018 Budget reflects a transfer of those dollars from the General 
Fund to the General Capital Fund. The goal is to use the excess dollars for 
Capital Projects. Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson stated these 
are not year-end numbers; there are still journal entries to be made for 
expenses that get paid in January for expenses in December. 
 

3.32 Appropriation Ordinance 
 
 Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson noted the Appropriation Public 

Hearing will take place on February 12, 2018. 
 
3.33 Sedgebrook SSA 
 
 Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson noted staff has started looking at 

refunding the Sedgebrook SSA bonds. Staff is working with various advisors 
in order to obtain better timelines and information to report back to the Board.  

 
3.34 Invoice Cloud 

 
Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson stated, Invoice Cloud Company, 
the Village has signed an agreement with, is now capable of distributing 
electronic bills for approximately $.25 instead of mailing which was costing 
the Village approximately $.72. Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson 
noted customers will soon be able to pay by text as part of the service.  
 

3.4 Village Manager’s Report - 
3.41 Organizational Charts  



Page 3 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
January 22, 2018 
 
 
 

 
 Village Manager Burke noted as a result of the last meeting and due to recent 

staff changes, the Board was provided Organizational Charts, including head 
shots of all Village personnel.  He noted the documents have also been 
uploaded to Dropbox. 

 
3.42 2018 Budget 
  
 Village Manager Burke noted the 2018 Budget has been uploaded to 

Dropbox, a public copy is in the Board Room, was provided to the library, and 
additional hard copies are available to the Board if desired.   

 
4.0   PAYMENT OF BILLS 

4.1   Bills Presented for Payment on January 22, 2018 in the amount of $560,859.76 
 
 Finance Director/Village Treasurer Peterson provided a summary of the January 22, 

2018 bills prelist presented for payment with the total being $568,859.76. The total 
amount is based on $216,200 for General Fund; $191,000 for Water & Sewer Fund; 
$110,200 for Water & Sewer Improvement Fund; $3,700 for Vehicle Maintenance 
Fund; $200 for Sedgebrook SSA; and $39,500 for General Capital Fund.  

 
  Trustee Servi moved and Trustee Leider seconded the motion to approve the bills 

prelist dated January 22, 2018 as presented. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: 
Trustees Grujanac, Leider, McDonough, and Servi. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: 
Trustees Feldman and Hancock. ABSTAIN: None. Mayor Brandt declared the motion 
carried. 

 
 
5.0  CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only)  
6.0  PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS   
 
7.0  CONSENT AGENDA 

7.1 Approval of an Extension to Tolling Agreement Related to the Illinois Municipal 
Investment Fund (IMET) (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
7.2 Authorization of Purchase of a John Deere 410L Utility Backhoe (Replacing 

Public Works Vehicle #301) via the National Joint Powers Association Joint 
Purchase Program from Westside Tractors, Wauconda, IL in an Amount not to 
Exceed $150,000 (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
7.3 Authorization of Purchase of a John Deere 244 KII Compact-Loader (Replacing 

Public Works Vehicle #709) via the National Joint Powers Association Joint 
Purchase Program from Westside Tractors, Wauconda, IL in an Amount not to 
Exceed $90,000 (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
7.4 Authorization of Purchase of a 2018 Falcon MI20257 Trailer Mounted Heated 

Asphalt-Box via the National Joint Powers Association Joint Purchase 
Program form Midwest Paving Equipment, Inc., Glen Ellyn, IL in an Amount not 
to Exceed $35,000 (Village of Lincolnshire) 



Page 4 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
January 22, 2018 
 
 
 

 
7.5 Approval of Reciprocal Reporting Agreement between Adlai Stevenson High 

School District #125 and the Village of Lincolnshire (Stevenson High School 
and Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
Trustee Leider moved and Trustee Grujanac seconded the motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: Trustees Grujanac, 
McDonough, Leider, and Servi. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: Trustees Feldman and 
Hancock. ABSTAIN: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried. 

         
8.0  ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

8.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use     
8.2 Finance and Administration 
8.3 Public Works  
8.4 Police  
8.5 Parks and Recreation 
8.6 Judiciary and Personnel  

 
  9.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES 
10.0   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
11.0 NEW BUSINESS    
12.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
13.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Leider seconded the motion to adjourn. The voice 
vote was unanimous and Mayor Brandt declared the meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 

  
 Respectfully submitted, 
 VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 
 
 
 
 
 Barbara Mastandrea 
 Village Clerk 


